NUTLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
WILLIAM J. LADUCER

THE NUTLEY Chamber of Commerce received its Charter of Incorporation in
1953. It succeeded the Nutley Businessmen’s Association which was organized
in 1948.

Comprised of approximately one hundred members representing the business,
industrial, professional and civic community of Nutley its objective briefly
quoted from its constitution is: “The object of the Nutley Chamber of
Commerce shall be to promote the commercial, industrial and civic welfare of
the Town of Nutley, the County of Essex and trade area.”

Officers elected to serve for the coming year of 1961 are:

Chairman of the Board, Herbert B. Koshar; President, William J. LaDucer;
First Vice President, Thomas Infusino; Second Vice President, Alex Baker;
Treasurer, Frank Samara; Recording Secretary, Filomena Stefanelli (Mrs.
Anthony); Sergeant-at-Arms, William F. Brazill, Executive Secretary, Jean
Johnson (Mrs. William K.).



